ORDER: APPROVE PAY INCREASE IN THE ROAD DEPARTMENT FOR SCOTT
VALGHN IN THE AMOUNT OF 3200.00 PER MONTH, $37,050.00 ANNUALLY,
EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 3, 2018

Motion was made by Chad MclLarty, duly seconded by Kevin Frye. to approve
pay increase in the road department for Scott Vaughn in the amount of $200.00 per month,

$37.050.00 annnatly. wrivcsive December 30 201K,

The vole of the motion was as lotlows:

Saparvisur Revin Frve, voted yos

Supervisor Jet! Busby. voted yes

stmerviser David Rikard. voted yes

supervises Chad Mefaty voted yes

Nupervisor Mike Roberts, voted ves

cote. President Bushy, declared the motion carried. this the
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sherry Wall, Chanceery Clerk




MEMORANDUM

November 30, 2018

To: Lafayette County Board of Supervisors

From: Lisa Carwyle
County Administrator

Re: Road Department Employees

Joe Bynum is requesting an increase in Scott Vaughn’s salary for him obtaining his CDL
license. According the step/salary chart this is a $200/month increase, which would take
him to $37,060.00 annually, effective December 1, 2018. The Board will vote to spread
this on the minutes at the December 3, 2018 board meeting.




